Village of Paw Paw Council Regular Meeting
Monday October 14, 2024, 7 PM

Paw Paw District Library, Community Room

609 W. Michigan Ave, Paw Paw, MI 49079

Established 1859

Regular Meeting Agenda

I. Call to Order
I1. Pledge of Allegiance

I11. Roll Call: President Roman Plaszczak; President Pro-Tem Douglas Craddock; Trustees Steve
Richardson, Nadine Jarvis, Nik Martinez, David McQueen, and Donne Rohr.
IV. Approval of Agenda

V. Approval of Minutes:
1. Approval of the minutes from the regular meeting of September 23, 2024

VI. Authorization to Pay Claims October 14" Jarvis, Martinez).
October 28" (Rohr, McQueen).
VIIIL. Audience Participation (Limited to 3 minutes per speaker):

IX. Council Member Comments

X. Action Items

WWTP change order No.9 — Oselka

WWTP pay application No.19 Fleis & Vanderbrink

MEC Easement for WWTP — 38" Street Barn — Wastewater Parcel ID 80-14-022-001-00
Fleis & Vanderbrink Professional Services Contract Amendment

Red Arrow Convoy Lighted Truck Parade — Temporary Road Closure Request

XI.. Non-Action/Workshop Items
1. Parks vending machines proposal

o el e

XIII. Committee Meetings and Reports (committees may have items to bring to council)
Estimated 30 minutes for all with next meeting dates.

= Area Parks & Rec. Board (Jarvis) November 7 - 4:30 PM

e Downtown Development Authority Plaszczak November18 - 5:30 PM
e Economic and Residential Opportunity (Plaszczak): October 24 - 4 PM
e Farmers Market (Martinez): November 20 - 5 PM

o Fire District Board (Craddock):): November 12 — 6 PM

e Historical Commission (Plaszczak): TBD



e Maple Lake Preservation and Improvement (Plaszczak) TBD
» Planning Commission (TBD): November 7 - 7 PM

+ Wellhead Protection Committee.; TBD

* Wine & Harvest Board (Craddock): November 6 — 6 PM

XIII. Council Member Comments
XIV. Manager & Departmental Reports

XV. Adjournment

during the Public Comment




Approval of Minutes




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, September 23, 2024

The Regular Village Council meeting of Monday, September 23, 2024, convened at Meeting Convened
7:00p.m, at the Paw Paw District Library, Community Room. President Plaszczak
presiding,

Present: President Roman Plaszczak, Pro Tem Douglas Craddock, Trustees Steve Members Present
Richardson, Nadine Jarvis, Nicolas Martinez, David McQueen and Donne Rohr. Also

present: Village Manager Bryan Myrkle, Assistant Village Manager Ed Hellwege, and

Chief of Police Eric Roitman,

Motion by Rohr with support from Craddock to approve the agenda as resented with

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Approval of Claims

September 23, 2024, in the amount of $973,
carried.

Council Member
Comments:

None

Public Comment

Action Ttems:

$259,790.23 for wast
5779-02. Roll call vot

Pay Application No. 4 - Five § ergy Services. - Motion by Martinez with
support by Richardson to approve Pay Application No. 4 — Five Star Energy Services
in the amount of $290,807.52 for. All members voting yes, motion carried.

Wal-Mart Parking Lot Modification and Building Expansion -- Site Plan Approval —
Motion by Rohr with support by Craddock to approve the Wal-Mart Site Plan with
conditions cited, All members voting yes, motion carried.




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, September 23, 2024

Award Bids — 2024 Street program. The projects include the milling and resurfacing

of Ampey, North and St. Joseph streets. Three bids were received with the low bid Action Items
from Reith-Rely Construction Co. in the amount of $202.407.00. Motion by Rohr Continued
with support from Jarvis to approve the amount of $202.407.00 for the 2024 Street

Projects. All members voting ves, motion carried.

M40 Project - Village Manager Myrkle looking for consensus from the Village
Council from the three options presented in memorandum entitled “MDOT M-40
project planning. After Council member discussion President Plaszczak ¢ited that the
consensus of the Village Council was to recommend option one to MDOT,
the project would begin In the spring of 2025, last for 59 days (sh

protect the Paw Paw river from contaminated groundwater
system from the former Paw Paw Plating brownﬁeld site.

Christmas Lights Contest Utllity Credlt E
requested that the Village reinsta ili

approve the $5 utility credI :
carried.

Dlstrlbutlon of
Non-Action Items:

Collection Service
retaining a collection

jre than $100. Motion by Rohr with support ~ Collection Services

from Craddock to approve u ection agency. All members voting yes,

motion carried.

Village Manger Evaluation — Council members discussed VM Myrkle’s Village Manager

performance to date. All approved of his performance to date. Evaluation

No Report. Committee Meetings
Parks and Rec

No Report.

DDA




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, September 23, 2024

No Report. Economic &
Residential
Opportunity

No Report, Farmers Market

Next meeting on Oct 1 at 6 PM Fire Board

Historical

P t Hill tery tour took pl Sept 21°%,
rospec 11l cemetery tour 1oo. p ace on ep Commission

No Report. Housing Commission
Maple Lake
No Report. Preservation

Next meeting on Oct 3 at 7 PM . Planning Commission

No Report Wellhead Protection

Next meeting on Oct 2 at 6 PM Wine & Harvest

Council Member
Comments: McQueen

Trustee McQueen sugges
are past due instead of ca

Trustee Craddock ked if we still
emergencies such ;
services. Polic

Craddock

Jarvis

Manager Comments
Myrkle

like the Village to draft verblagf" on how Village employees should respectfully
respond to such inquiries, He al§o ¢ited that we should have a list of resources at hand
we can share with people who brinig concerns in this area to Village staff.

Police chief Rottman said that Police Chiefs in the area have been discussing how to  Staff Comments
handle homeless issues. There was an insurance liability summit recently to discuss Rottman
these type issues.




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, September 23, 2024

Motion to adjourn the Village Council meeting by Rohr with suppoit by Craddock Adjournment

Respectfully submitted:

Ed Hellwege Roman Plaszczak
Assistant Village Manager Village President




Action Items




WWTP change order No.9 - Oselka



CHANGE ORDER

No. 9
OWNER: Village of Paw Paw
CONTRACTOR: Oselka Constructors Co. LLC
CONTRACT: 2022 WWTP Improvements Project
PROJECT: 2022 WWTP Improvements Project
SRF Project No. 5779-01/5770-02 ENGINEER's Project No. _840561
ENGINEER: Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Ihc.

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

ltem No. 1:

A balanging change order is bsing issued for the earthwork completed in lagoonh no.1 and no.2. The

change in work includes additional clay liner repair velume and additional erosion control gravel, Unit
cost for erosion control gravel has been adjusted to reflect stone material and labor costs only.

Line ltem Increase of Contract | Contract Unit Price Total Price
Clay Liner Repairs 2455 CYD $83.20 $204,256.00
&" Erosion Control Gravel | 100 CYD $25.00 $2,500.00

Add: $208,756.00
ltem No. 2
Additional work and materials necessary to abandon two 8" PVC pipes between Lagoon 1 and
Lagoon 2. 1980 Record drawings indicated these pipes were previously plugged and abandoned.
However, as water was added into lagoon no.1 a hydraulic connection between lagoon no.1 and no.2
was observed. Additional pumping was necessary to lower the water level and properly plug and
abandon each pipe.

Add: $ 42,020.00
Item No. 3

A request for extension of contract was submitted by Oselka due to on-site conditions. This request
will not effect the current unit prices for the project.

NET ADDITION: | $ 248.776.00

Attachments: Oselka Constructors Co. Letter 7-30-24
Oselka Constructors Co. Letter 9-25-24
Oselka Constructors Co. Letter 9-27-24

B40561 1 Change Order No. 8




840561

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price
§ 8,400,800.00

Original Contract Times:
Substantial completion: _October 1, 2024
Ready for final payment: November 1,2024

Net increase from previous Change Orders No. _1
to_8

3

140,704.10

Net Increase (Decrease) from previous Change
Orders

No.1 to_ 8
Substantial completion: 0 days
Ready for final payment: 0 days

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:
$ 8.541,504.10

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial completion: _October 1, 2024
Ready for final payment: November 1, 20224

Net increase of this Change Order:
$ 248.776.00

Net increase of this Change Order:
Substantial completion: _November 1, 2024
Ready for final payment: December 1, 2024

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

Contract Times incorporating this Change Order:
Substantial completion: _November 1.2024

$ 8.790.280.10 Ready for final payment. December 1, 2024
RECOMMENDED: -, APPROVED: ACCEPTED:
By: _—*= e By: By:
ENGINEER (Authorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature) CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature)
Title: Project Manager Title: Title:
Date: 9-30-24 Date: Date:
Approved by Funding Agency:
By: Date:
Title:
840561 Change Order No. 8




OSELKA CONSTRUCTORS CO.

SOIECOSLLNRPRR000ER00000000R0RR000S0GRURSINCRTRLREENEE08I0E00PORO0E00O0CRD

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION

July 30, 2024

Fleis & Vandenbrink via email: shall@fveng.com
2960 Lucerne Dr. SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49546

Att: Scott Hall, PE
Re: Village of Paw Paw, WWTP Project, 6” PVC pipe abandonment
Dear Scott,

This letter is a follow up to our recent discussions and your email of 7/29/24
regarding the 6” PVC pipe which was discovered. Specifically, we found a 6” PVC pipe
which connects lagoon #1 & #2. The pipe is located approx, 30’ east of structure J and is
approx. 18” below the current water elevation in the 2 lagoons. Following is our
additional project cost to abandon this pipe.

Proposed Cost = $7,810.00 lump sum

This work will include constructing a temporary clay dike around each end of the
PVC pipe, pumping the water our from behind the temporary dike, installing a PVC riser
on each end and placing flowable fill in the pipe. Then after the flowable fill cures we
will cut the PVC pipe flush with the existing clay liner face & remove the clay dike.

I ' would appreciate you reviewing the above with the Village. If you have any
questions or would like to discuss this further, please call.

Very Truly Yours,

Z 3 (0

R

David P. Wolf, PE

10900 KRUGER ROAD » P.O. BOX 253 « UNION PIER, MI 49129 » {269} 469-2420




OSELKA CONSTRUCTORS CO.

G000 0G00GTOGHVOBRNNBRNRNIVIINEIDOROGRIRI OISR ABIAGRNIIORAREOGIDOODADBOOROOLS

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION
September 27, 2024

Fleis & Vandenbrink via email: shall@fveng.com
2960 Lucerne Dr, SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49546

Att: Scott Hall, PE
Re: Village of Paw Paw, WWTP Project, Additional 6” PVC pipe abandonment
Dear Scott,

This letter is a follow up to our discussions with the Owner regarding an
additional connecting pipe between lagoons #1 & #2. Early in July, when lagoons #1 &
#2 were being emptied an abandoned 6” PVC pipe was discovered connecting lagoons #1
& #2. This pipe was subsequently abandoned, with flowable fill, and included in my
letter of 7/30/24. Then several weeks later, after we began filling lagoons #1 & #2
another connecting pipe was discovered, this pipe was not flowing water earlier.

To properly abandon this additional found pipe we had to reverse our pumping
operation and remove approx. 11,000,000 gallons of water from both lagoons. The exact
pipe locations were found using water soluble dye & exploratory digging, The pipe was
located below the lagoon floor elevation, We then filled the pipe with flowable fill,
installed pipe caps & repaired the clay liner. After the clay liner repair we reversed our
pumping operation & pumped 11,000,000 gallons of water back into the lagoons to reach
our starting point. Our cost for this additional work is detailed below.

Pump Set-ups $3200.00
Pump 11,000,000 gallons out  $8500.00
Flowable Fill & liner repair  $10,810.00

Pump Set-ups $3200.00
Pump 11,000,000 gallons back $8500.00
Total Additional Cost $34,210.00

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this further, please call.

Very Truly Yours

10900 KRUGER ROAD o P.O. BOX 253 » UNION PIER, MI 49129 » (269) 469-2420




OSELKA CONSTRUCTORS CO.

POSOTICOGTOOERINBNNORORPORIBRBRERRSOSR0000SOCEOEROERBOIIROCRILOOROPERRINIEINRS

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION |
September 25, 2024
Fleis & Vandenbrink via email: shall@fveng.com
2960 Lucerne Dr. SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49546
Att: Scott Hall, PE

Re: Village of Paw Paw, WWTP Project, Extension of Time

Dear Scott,

Pursuant to my conversations with you & the Owner please consider this letter
our formal request for an extension of contract time for the above project. We are
requesting the substantial completion be changed from October 1, 2024 to November 1,
2024 & the final completion be changed from Nobember 1, 2024 to December 1, 2024.
This extension of time will not effect our current unit prices for the project.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this further, please call.

Very Truly Yours,

A

David P, Wolf, PE i

10900 KRUGER ROAD e PO, BOX 253 » UNION PIER, MI 49129 » (269) 469-2420




WWTP pay application No.19
Fleis & Vanderbrink




e
FLEISSVANDENBRINK

October 7, 2024

Mr. Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Village of Paw Paw

PO Box 179

111 E. Michigan Avenue

Paw Paw, Ml 49079

RE: Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements

SRF No. 5779-01 & 5779-02

Recommendation for Payment, Pay Application No. 19 — September 2024
Dear Bryan,

Enclosed please find Application for Payment No. 19 for the referenced project from Oselka Constructors
Co,, LLC, in the amount of $546,591.17 for work completed through September 2024.

We have reviewed the Application for Payment and recommend the Village approve payment to the
Contractor in the amount specified above pending approval of Change Order No. 9.

Michigan Fair Contracting Center (MFCC) has reviewed and approved the certified payroll documents,
which are attached to this letter and can be included with your disbursement request.

If you have any questions regarding the Recommendation for Payment, please contact us.
Sincerely,

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENGINEERING, INC.

77 7

Scott Hall, PE
Project Manager

Enclosure(s)

s Application for Payment No. 19
= Certified Payroll Approval

2960 Lucerne Drive SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49546
P:. 616.977.1000

F: 616.977.1005



Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: Village of Paw Paw ____ Owner's Project No.: SRF 5779-01
Engineer: Fleis & Vandenbrink Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor: Qselka Congtryctors Co LL.C - Contractor's Project No.:

Project: WWTP Project Improv.

Contract: WWTP Project Improv.,

Application No.: 19 Application Date: 10/1/2024

Application Period: From 9 /1 /2024t 9/30/2024

Original Contract Price

Net change by Change Orders

Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2)

Total Work completed and materials stored to date

{Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total)

5. Retainage
a.0.10, X i Waork Completed
bh. 0.10 X Stored Materials
¢. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b)

Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.¢)

Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)

Amount due this application

Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4)

i o -

© 00N @

Contractor's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

{1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have
been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work
covered by prior Applications for Payment;

{2) Title to all Work, materlals and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by
this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security
interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner
against any such liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered hy this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is
not defective.

Contractor: Oselka tru&ors Co, LLC
Signature: ? W Date:  10/1/2024

mme—
Recommended by Engineer Approved by Owner
By: %’/ % . By:
Title: Project Manager Title:
Date: 10-7-24 Date:
Approved by Funding Agency
By: By:
Title: Tixlo:

Date: Date:




STTEESST  $ %46 S62V0VEA'R HEE $ | D0'6TT'9LS 5 0L 08C 0BL 8 s
- S|  %00E [ B 4 | ooDOSZ 3 00T 0010052 HIEES g 0T pAs [Bl:2QB[N 72 JOQE] pARIS) joxueT Uaisas3 0! EIEpID 23ue)
- ¢]  %oot AT00ZY s| - % | ooczozTy 3 T 00'0Z0CY S | 0D0T0TY s T 51 (351m1} JupuNOpURgY 2C|d JRUCRIPPY{ 6 J8pI0 @EUBYD
- S}  %OOE 00'95Z°P0T 5| - $ | 00'95EHOT 5 55%Z 00'95Z V02 g i02e] S| a5 oA Z# ¥ T3 SWagiop =l A leverppy] GH BRI SEURYS
- S| %00T 00°005"F 5| - HEE B [1] 00'0ssY 5] Lo'oosk s T 1 ki S{geMO|d JBUCIIPPY| B JSPID 2Fuey)
- o]  %00T [Tlis] s - HEE H 0 00'08¥'9 s | co'osy'o ¢ 1 51 Fuidid v .8 [BUCTIPPY| Bl 19pi0 a8uey)
. s| oot DO000'GE S| - S | O0epa'sE g T DOOCOSE S | 00°000°SE < 1 Gl Budwnd ay5-US [EUGRIBPY| Z# JOpJ0 GBNELS
- $] %00t 08 LZ9'SET S HEE 3 [ 08" £ZS'SET BTSSRI T 51 i {BUORIPRY | 5# JORIO 33ueyD
- s| oot [(0cortr) H - 3 1] [Qaerry) ¢ {ooovry) S T 3] Hpal3 osduL ¥ semuenp Bupereg| i Japig adueld
- HEEE O0°S05'9% 5 - ] [} 00'S65'ST 5 ] 0G'S05°9T g 3 51 saFuenD Audld ang| it saplg adum
- | woot [{0TE0TE) H - s 0 T4z 4] 3 [{0Z'E0Z's) S T 1 puncielng 30 g saduey) Suidid ous | gff Japao aBueyy
- | %w00T 059 OEC 5 - H ] 0507 DET HED o | DLEBE | QA5 paag J[elialely JOAD]) ULa 9 £
- HEEES [ 14 g - s | ooerezEl 5 FORLT 00°09E 9T B S| 008s [ |ELS12MA °F JOE] pARID JO3UTD U050 ,9 E]
- s| %00t 0O00v 91T 3 - 3 0 £0°00V'9TT ¢ 0z8s S| onoe [I=] T# 78 T# SI0UE] - UONE(RISU] ABD) JRURtel A2 a5
- 5| %00T 0O0000S 5 - B $ 0 A0°'00D°0S |00 S| 0062 [{T%] T#E L SUOCHE] -AUQ [EUSTEINAE] - Suieday Jalr A2 B
- S| %00l 60009599 3 - ] 0 00°009'599 5| oTes S| 0008 aAd £4 UtaBe - siedoy U A=) 5
DO¥98TT H %ER COOPR'EST $ - § [] OUYOLTLL B S| OL6ES [ Fuipelos Bndding WSy v +
- 51 00T OO0 vrE ER S| - s - 3 [} [ HER 5 Q0Sser | TvD {RIOLAY 33pNIS [BUOIRRY| [§ 3pJ0 SEUBy)
- ] %007 00005 'E8T'T S - 3 [ COODS68T'T HEY S| £o000s9 | TV |EAG\IAY S5PNjS £
- §| %ot 00'0DT'SE g - 5 [ 00'00T'SE $ | 00'00T'SE 5 T 1 ulewan;o} 1 Suidid Jie iy uoieaeoxs Aojedig 73
- S| %00t 00e0a'ne S - g 7] [fepiend $ { ooooo’oZ 3 1 51 uapLEgY [ N5 i
- $| ooy 00'000°08 S - 5 1] 00°000°09 S | oooon'os S T 51 Joqe|1'a’a'g onus X2
- B S600T [ 5| - s - S 0 00°000°0F $ | ooooo'oe s T 51 S|EUERW ['Q°)'g “ANNS M
- 51 %OoOr DOCOC0E 3 - 3 0 00°000°02 $ | oooo0'm ] T g1 Jnqe|y Jnas AT
- 5] 00T DO°OO0'LT g - [ o [ ¢ | Gora00'cT ] T 51 5|2HeqEW ¥ InAs Nz
- e 00°C000S 5 - 5 0 nooen’es $ | 00°0%0%0s 5 T 51 ey suiurdinbz Uonemay “duial 1z
- $|  900T 00°CR0'00E 5 - [3 0 00080007 s [oooo0'oot S T 51 sjelrezend wdnbz honessy dwal 3
0000847 § %065 00005 25T 5 - s 1] 00'000'5L2 S| 000B0SLE  § T Bl unelsul Atuw| Bpig Jemolg I
- §[ %00t | 00°000SZ $] - 51 - $ 000 00'000°S2 ¢|ooooose ¢ T Bl SEHREN “ACIGW “Epig iemald 0T
SEEFTEE  § %16 SU'OSEGTE 5! - s] - s 0 00'CODESE ${00Cc0EsE S 1 £ qAn5-Ueninaag fie4
- 5| 00T Y'esT's [ - 5 0 SSI8 BEaE g 1 5 UCIE||E1Su Jalaiy Mo Fely 0z
- §| %001 957 prR HEE s - s 0 EEEE] S 1957789 3 T 51 TUTIEW SN MO SR NE
- $| %001 00'000°05T 5 000O009T $ B 0600’09t ¢ oooooesT S I G e Jusiudinba uonerey 753
- | %00T 00°00b S HEE g] - H 0 0000F'Sk9 $loooorSy S T 51 JeLiaewl JusLLdink uaesay T
- 5| %00t 00°550'%L B - $ 9 00°550'FL 5 | 0SSO 3 1 51 uopE(jeqsu) 9325 IpLS 3T
- 5| 900T CO'SOE CBL B H - 5 | 00'SDEE8E $ | oosogzer | % T 51 |=H2IN 9325 SPES K
- BEETD 00'000°D5T [ - E ] 00°C00°06T 5 | copO0EL & T 51 uopesHe] adld /U eniqel spaay dld 2y [-3
OZECLYE 5 %95 (8"9T6'ESR s - S ] 00°Dbg'88e S| 000pe's8s S T 51 ferued; Joqe Suidq 3315 HT
- S| %00T 00000°0TL $| - S - S [] 00'0Q0DEL S| ooooodt: % T Si S|EUTIEN Suitld AU 5T
- $]  wooT Z0 Ltg'esE 3 - - H 0 /T9'65E HEEEE T [l LOE]IEISULII MOJ B § Inag uo) I3
- $|  %00T SETLEST si - s - 3 [] SELLEEL HEx33 [ T 51 SELF1RLL I MOl 7§ 3 DNUIS e Ed
- %00T 00000°89 5 - 4 [ CO'00U'SS 5 | 00"000'89 S T Si sEulmelq doys [i14
- %00T DO'000'0L S - S [ COT0000L < | ooro0n'oL $ T 53 g/, UAGPAE] 10N13500)) 2z
- S| %001 0070D00ET 5 - $ 0 CO°0N0'0EE So00000ET S T St u0pE||2i8 26T B TOT SBNEA 31D £
- ] %00t DO'000'REE S - 3 c 00°000°0EE S [ 00D00DEE S T 51 wawaSeuet aEpafs g stwnd sjgebod Yim Semas o BUitund aisup VT
- m L3} SjualsAnd L] dEANAA z
000052 3 %56 [ IR S - $ 0 00°0D0°05 S [ o0'o00'0s 3 T 51 [01L0] (015015 7§ UDNETUAWIPaS Ef
- HEETH 000003 S - 3 1 [y $ | D0'000°0T 5 T ] [BARIS) BOUEUSIUIE a1
00T0E6L 5 %SE DO 0T § - 5 [ 00°000°0E 3 | 00'DOD'0E 3 T 53 S 40 IPISING UOREIISSY o1
0005002 H %0 - 3 - B [ 00700002 3 | oooon0z S T 51 % O3 YUA PITRUILYS LAY-PINGIE WML YA 3A0WRY a1
- $|  %oot 0000008 $ - E [} 00°000'08 $ | ooooo’os 3 1 ] PUIDJE WM} §OR ] 1135107 VI
o0'000% $ %86 00°000'P6Z g - 5 [ DOO00'00E £|0000000E & T 51 “SU} SpUcEEZIACIA TRUO] [E18US0 T
Bl Su] ‘SpIgE'STIq oA “PUoD [2RuaD T
{3 snleAs0 % [ewedwol oM 0] Auaun) LY Anuenp wnowy LS 2 Mo SN uondussg W pg
siulg O3 2URIER sjetialei
poliad sig:
i ] 7 [ H E] 3 3 [ IR g ]
TOr6L45 % TO-GLLS 25 TIRLRUG)
squawan0cadw JUR) JUILLTERIL JOIBMDISEAL 33alold
EZT6 I 814 UoIUf; ‘Pa J23nly ODEOT '£5¢ XOg 0§ 0y LICPNIISUC) EXEs) HOTERUE)
9YSEY 1IN SPIUEY PUEBID ‘00T SRS “3§ SALQ PUII3R BT HULGUSPUEA B S8l PECTTE]
6L06¥ [N "MBq MEd “DAY USRI 3 TTT "Med MBd JO SZEHIA Haumy|
6L MBSy ssasfoigh




- S | 09'€99°01 S| - $ | 09'€99°0T S | 09°g99°01 3 - 3 - H 8 dIMM MEJ MB4 | "InAS JU0D OGIE €8 TO0'E2692050TS M
- [BECE) HEE 8| 95'vva'a HERE] s - $1 - s 2 dINU MBg MEJ | JBIBIN MOjd EE'E1E6 OF 1392 N
- S | 0O'00L'08T [ - a1 000008 5| 0D'OOL'DBT S| - 5 | oorooc'osr S L d1MM Med med | 5312D BpLS 911z sE T9TIE [t4
- $ | 00°SPS'9ET S | DO'SEZ'Z6T S | 00°0ST by S| oospseE S - S |E03-gns
- S | O'00L'08E s | DG00L'DRT HE S| 0000L°08F S| - S | 000DL0BT S [ d1MM MEd med | dinbjuoielsy|  prisay yII0T b4
- 5| 00°56511 % | bO'SBSTT B - 5 | 00°S6SET HEE S 00S6STT S g d1MAn Med Med | "0y g loog 0012 80 SELSTL [+F4
£1IT 80
- S | o00SYrE s - s | oo'osive $ | 00°0SEYE g - $ | ooost'yE S [ d1MM MBd med | I0[D I3 T0IZ TE ZLOPSErELP0TS [Z]
- 4| o00sZ'e s - S| o0ose s | oposE'e 51 - 5 | ooosz'e S S d LN MBJ Med 009 13 OZ0 EE EVSL6 o
- S | 00DsSS'L 5| - S | 00°0SS'. s | oposs’s sl - S | 000852 [ 5 dLAM ME] ied ‘%Y |1 OZi0 EE ) 5rd
- S 86 TOFSLT B - $[seTovBLL S| esTOVERLT S| - 5 |e103-qng
- S| vezey s] - S | veeiy STy sl - S| peTEY B ¥ d LM MREd Mg WG OFi0 EE TEQPSPIELIOIS 9z
- S | sgsvg gl - HEES S gl - & | gg'owd 3 ¥ d LA MEd med 03V 13 QZ0 EE TO0 ESTOS0S0TS o7
- S| o05vig S - B S| ogvie s S| 058 3 ¥ dIAVR MEd MBg 999 DA Q750 g Z00'5596%0501% 5z
- s | 5162 S - S| 05162 s | os1ee HE S | 05't62 3 ¥ dLMAM MBd Meg *39Y JAd 0750 £E TOO"6SSEF0S0TS 54
- $ | 0ETI0T S - $ | CETI0T S | OEETO'E R $ | 0E'ZLOT 3 ¥ dLWMM MEJ Med 00V 1d 0250 € 600 FSPYELIOTS 574
- % | BEO6Y9 S| - S | BE0GY9 $ | BE06Y9 HIE $ | 8E06YD g ¥ dIMIR MEJ MBg 9 A QZ50 EE LO0YSPrELP0ES 9¢
- S | FOBLET HIE S| ¥ORLEE S | P9BLEE St - S | PI'BLEE H v dLMM MBd megd adid 1 0250 €E B00°vSPPELI0TS oz
- $ | PZ'sI8'sT s - $ | vESIB'SE s |prsig’se B REETEAE ¥ dLAMM MBd MEd Y 14 0250 €€ 600" 9EEFELIFOTS 74
- s | 05'5937T S| - S | 09°699°T S 105699°T I $ | 05°699°T $ ¥ d1AM MEd med 23Y 19 0750 EE 800" FSHr6/FOTS 9z
- S | voyasss 3 - R EEET S | ¥9¥96'sL s| - FECEEEEAE 14 dLA med med adid 1q 453 LD SEEFBLYOES oz
- $ | 95°50FT S| - FESE S | 857s0bT sl - S | 95750F T 5 [ d LM med Med adid G 0z €E SO0'9EEPELPOES 374
- S | 08°5LLyS 3 - % | 0S°SLLYS & | 08's2L'S S| - slossiL'ys § [ dLAM MEd med Y 14 0Z50 €€ B00°EEVYE.YOES 9z
- $ | ovsse's HIEE $ | O¥'SSKS S | prasys HEE $ | owssr's s [ d LM MBd Med adid Iq DE 50 €€ TOOTERELPOTS 9z
- s | sopesiise sl - $| sopzeese s | soves'sse S| - S {eiegng
- [HIEEE Y sl - s | 959zEDZ $ | 9g'9EEDe 51 - $ | 950z S £ d LM MBd Med WG 0TSO EE SO0 FSEYRLVOTS Y3
- 5 | or'zsest S - § | OF'ZS9°sT 5 | 0¥ TS96T I 5 | ovTsesT § 13 dLMM MEd Mmed s3ulH 10 0750 €€ LOUEEFPGLTOTS ord
- S | ST'BELEL 5| - S | sg8EL'EL S |9T8ELEL HIE S | GTRELEL  § 3 dLMM MEd Med 29Y |G 0Z50 ££ TO0bSrBLY0TS B4
- S | ZFsyeeE S| - % | ersysee S | Zt'syeeE s s | Zb'srsBE S 3 d LV MBd M2d adid 10 0250 £E TOO'8YRR6.70TS 52
- S | 00°SOP'EL s| - $ | 00°SO¥EL S | D0'SOFEL s| - ¢ | DO'SOF'EL § £ dLMM MBd Mmed "33y [ 0Z50 EE T00'9EEV6LF0TS o7
- 3 | OT'96E"IC S| - S| OT'96E1Z° S |DI'96ETE S| - 4 | OT9GETZ § £ d LA Mmed maq adid 13 0750 EE €00 9EEYELPOTS oz
- HEAED s - S | PTEITE s | vz EST gl - S | ¥ZETT [3 £ dLMAM Med Mad B 0TS0 €€ P00 FSPY6LPOTS 574
- S | ergoe s| - [ S | 8T89¢ HillE S | 81892 s £ JLWMM MEd m2d "33y [ 0ZS0 EE 200" ¥SEE6LF0TS o9z
- HEz 3 s - S| GEVIEY S | s5pog'y s| - S | S9POE'Y 5 3 LV MEd med 339 [ 0250 EE €00 ¥SPYELOTS 9z
- S | pEpos'y sl - S | FE'P98y 5 | PEYO8Y i $ | YEVORY S £ JLMM Med Med szl 10 0250 €8 600°EEPPGLPOTS 14
a8eJols u| (341 Jaom B3 pouad yJom NIOM B3 U] {H+D) s1epol pouad PBUCIS MUY “ABIg EREIAT uonelo] afeivis L1EN [uonmsdads) | oN 2050AU[ Jajjddns EENE]
Supuewas |1ep | u) adoou] puy [EToL |1t tdiodu] Uy [ "dIoou) AR WY | PRa0s Ty SIL} PRJO3S WY ut paoe]d uaym Jodiaseq ON [ERILIGNS
‘o ueaeaddy
SJOAN Ul pieiodioiu} paU0]S S|BLIZERIN
W 1 E] f i H E] 4 3 a J g v
206145 R 106445 4465 ‘J3enua)
SIMBLUIDAOIG0YS JUE]d WBLUTES] | JIBIEMBISERN BRET TR
GZI6Y YN ‘1a1d uolun Py 2Ny Q06DT "£57X08 (d ‘0D siobnisue) BY@sy| Hopeua)
obcel [N 'spidey puels ‘OOT 2HNS "3 SAMI AWAINT 096Z HupGuapUes 3 S5 BB
BL0GY [ "MEBJ MEJ “5AY UEEUIN 3 TTT ‘Med ME4 J0 85e(|A JaumQ
{ G2 [ AIBLUWNG [BUSIRIN A0S




- S | Z8°0EV'60ET s | evéeriee S | 67'RE'SPOT S | TROTY'G0ET S SHEd [ (B30
- S| zeesL21 S| ZeealT S - § |7€65L 71 5 TEBSLTT S St d1AMM MEd MEd | [3ABID UOI5DIT TOOZTE Yvg
- $ | DE'9REZIT s | 0808211 5 - $ | 0£987°TT g - S | OEG8TTIT 5 i dLMM MEd mid | [SABID) UOISDI] THTTE Vo
- S | TTL06'ESE S| TTEsrS $ | OD'ODE'TTE  $ | TCLDE'ESE 5 - S | TZLOB'ESE S [e103-gns
- $ | oorezTLE s - s - $ | DO'STTLE sl - S| 00STTiE S £1 dLMM Med med BunAep|  TOMZTE vg
- S | TTE8Y'S s | tTesy's 3 - S| TTEsr's S - § | 1Z'I8rs 3 €1 J1MM MEJ MEd | [SARID UDISO.] T08TTE Yve
- $ | ooroog’TIE H - $ | 0000DETTE S| OO00ETISE S - $ | OD'00ETEE  $ =N JLAMM med med | dinbg uopesay LS ob QEZOT a4
- S| L9912 [3 - $ | 2£929TT S| 2L'92971T S| - S| £L£7949'TT $ [E303-nS
- S | TS ISP'PL 3 - S | IS TSV YT S | T8 1Syt S - $ TS TI8E YT s 6 dLMM MedMES | [BARIS LOISC.] TODZ TE 58101 Yvo
- S | 9EseT’L H - S| 9zsee’L S | 9TsETL S - $ 1 ozeTe'L S 6 dLMM MBdMEg | [3ARJD LOISCIT TODETE 126101 vvg
- S | er'oeres S - s 69'TH6TS s | 6F0er9s S |B303-gng
- S | 0Ebos’s 3 - S 1 OTF95™t s [ oTPesL 4 - S - S 8 TOAY N TTTS 93 ETFT €T BETI0TT-S0SE dc
- S| 2e'6L6 s - $|Le56 S| 2€7548 $ - S - s 8 oMy TN TTIS ad ETrE €€ T18080TT-505¢€ d¢
- S| 2806 B - S| 7806 5| g0 [ - B B s 2 By N TZTS o9[3 ETFZ €T TGELOTT-S0SE dz
- 5| 9T s| - S| LT s 197TF R s - $ 8 “BAY 1A TTIS ECE] ETFZ 2 T5£90TT-505€ dz
- S| 60ERLT s - S| BOERLT s | BOERLT B - F - [ 8 BAY N TZIS D33 ETPZET 6¢ZOTTT-505E dZ
- S | 967866'6 3 - $ | 86°866°6 5 | 868666 9 - 5 - [ 8 d1MM Med ME{ "IN 0D QOTE €€ L689CT 2
- S | 0s'8LF Yy [ - S - S | 09'84F Y B - S - [ g dLAMM MBd ME sisAnoy CTCBELT be
- S | oopiE's H - $ | 00vLER s | o0b2eR s - 5 - s 8 d1MM MBd MEg NS Uy 00TE EE S00'TL692050TS 32
- S | 05FH9'S H - S | 09b9's % | 0SFre'S 5 - S - 5 g d1MM Mmed Med e e loe | 00TE €E £00°TL69T0S0TS MZ
ageJos Ul [ e powad yJom EVCLETR] (H+B) =1epO3 poiiad PRJ0Is WY “ARId =fmo)s uoRen0T] 88eams L3N {uopdas oads) | o) dtoau| Jaliddng "ON Way
m:_ BB {JelA] | Uf .LQOUE Iy 1e10], |SIb3 U] .n_houc_ Iy .n_._ooc_ “Agdd Ty Paa0ls Uy 1Yz paJo3s "y Ul _uNUm_Q usum j0 .n_tumwﬂ ‘ON |[gHwgng
03y uonresr|ddy
Y20/ Ul paesotiooy| padols sieLelen
4] 1 A P ] H 3] E] 3 ] 2 2 v
Z0-6LLS 8 TO-GLLS JHS PRRU0D
SIUSLIDADIL| JUE]d JUBUIERI] JSIEMBISEM 1195044
GZIGY 1A 131d UDIN ‘DY 283n1) 00G0T “E57 X0F Od 00 SI0NIISUC) BXSSQ|  *JOPRIUCY
9SG [ ‘Spidey puets GO SUNS '35 BAHQ WaINT (o962 NULIGUIPUBA %R S PESNETE]
6Z06Y [ ‘MEg med “aAy UEAYIIA ‘3 TTT ‘Med Mmed Jo S82)|Ia waump
! [6T# _ AIBWLING [ELRIEN PaICIS




Eﬂ!ﬂ of Paw pPaw |
WWTP Praject |
£lay Trucking Summary thru 5/11/24
Date Ticket # # of train loads
4/3/2023 1050411 3
411072023 1050753 4
41172023 1050404 4
47122023 1050405 4
4/13/20723 1050406 4
4f14/2023 1050407 4
4/18/2023 1050754 4
4415/2033 1050410 4
4/20/2023 1050412 4
A/21/2033 1050413 4
4/24/2023 1050414 4
4/25/2023 1050416 4
A/26/2023 1050759 4
4/27/2023 1650418 4
4/28/2023 1050419 4
5/3/2023 1050757 4
5/4/2023 1050758 4
5/5/2023 1059759 4
5/8/2023 1050781 3
5/9/2023 1050762 4
5/10/2023 1020763 4
5/1172023 1050764 4
5/12/2023 1050785 4
5/15/2023 1050765 3
5/16/2023 1050767 4
5/17/2023 1050758 4
/1872008 1050769 4
5/10/2023 10503703 a
5/20/2023 1050771 4
5/22/2023 1050773 4
5/23/2023 1050775 2
5/24/2023 1050778 a
5/35/2023 1050777 1
5/25/2023 1036435 1
5/26/2023 1050774 4
5/26/2023 1036486 3
5/27/2025 1050779 4
5/30/2023 1050780 4
5/31/2023 1050731 4
6/1/2023 1050782 4
6/2/2023 1059733 4
6/5/2023 1050784 4
6/6/2023 1050785 2
6/7/2023 1050788 3
6/7/2023 1050787 1
6/8/2023 1050785 1
| __§/3f2023 1047565 3
6/12/2003 1047568 3
5/13/2023 1047567 3
6/14/2023 1047568 2
6/15/2023 1047562 2
€/15/2023 1050427 4
£/16/2023 1050428 4
6/16/2023 1047570 i
6/19/2023 1050429 1
8/3/2023 1030211 2
3/10/2023 1030212 3
8/11/2073 1030213 2
&/21/2013 1050440 1
8/31/2023 1050441 1
§f1/2023 1050442 1
Sub-Total 198
10/23/2023 1047601 1
10/24/2023 1050444, 3
11714/2023 1050445 1
11/15/2023 1050446 3
11/16/2023 1050447 2
11/20/2023 1050448 2
2/26/2024 1047604 2
2f27/2024 1047506 3
/2072024 1047608 2
a/1/2024 1047509 3
3f11/2024 1050449 3
3/12/2024 1050450 4
371372024 1030215 1
3/19/2024 1030214 1
3/21/2024 1030217 1
Sub-Totat 32
7/17/2024 1030218 i
7/16/2024 1030219 4
(2412024 1036351 4
7/25/2024 1066352 4
7431/2024 1030220 1
Sub-Total 14
. 2024 1020221 2
Bf2/2079 inSazzz 4
____ B/5/2024 1030223 1
8/6/2024 1030224 2
8/7/2024 1030225 2
8/22/2024 2
Bf23/2024 1030325 i
1030227,
10302128,
8282024 1030229 3
9/3/2024 1
9/5/2024 1030230 2
9/11/2024 1030232 3
Sub-Total 23
Total 2T
267 laads x 47 cvd/ioad 12549 cyd
12,549-8000=4549 cyd deliverad, less 2 train loads un-used
aquals 4455 cyd used for Lagoons #18 k2




M
No.

1030222

Date & ~2 HY
0lp k. '

ACGOUNT
Reg. NO- __ACIGFK ——7| FORWARDED

1

wﬁa.u} /,dﬂ:&(/ ‘ 6{
4

iR N ||| M

b
o

-—h
=N

ey
2+

—
G

b
=

4

i
(41

Your acsount stated to date.If erroris found.retum at once.

830

|
l
|
@

Reg. No._____ Clerk ACCOUNT
—— \J FORWARDED

N

Yeur account stated to data.lf error is found.rotum at once

faaal

1036221
Date 7~/ 2

M b '
No.
Rog.No.__Clrk | {502
IR )

3| /7

P 74

5

6

7
'8

9

10

11

12

13 £

| _

B - ¥ 5

Yaur accountstatadio date. If emrorisfeund.ratum at once. B3

L

R

e A S SO e

. Date £%H~05 Py

vi_Modt  Clagnc

No.
Reg No._Clerk /] S2C208E
1 :
_2] 7
3
4
5
6
7
8
8
10
11
12
13
14
16
Yaur account stated to date, [f error Is found.return at once. ng



- ACCOUNT
Reg, No.Clerk . FQRWARDED

2 A

Your account stated to date.If error s found.return at once.

A

Yol

l

BONT
GRWARDED.




T e o

Date _§f«2F Ao | | -~
/. .
. 1030227
Reg No. —Ci ACCOU ' 7 "
erk FOR ARgED Date @ "‘6? g 2 @
o7 ‘ () %/ _,,: M
. M{w Vd No.
| Reg. No.Clerk [ ASSOUNT
1 y id
2 | rartls Mad/
34
) 4
& 5
6
7
8
9
10
11 A3
Your actount stited to date It error is folind.returm at ance 12
' 13
% ,
15 . -
 at once, [93t

T ur account stated to dateif el

L

e = _cu30228 |

- Date _ & 297 g
y -
No.
Heg. Nn._m___CIerk ._ Fégﬁggggﬂ

Your account stated to dlaky
a.If eror is found.retumn at
g once.




TS

No. ACCOUNT
No.__Clerk ——] FPRWARDED

- |8

W

"y
[=]

—t
-l

-
[

—
[+5]

—d
=

P
L
I

Py
5]

Your account stated to date.If sroris found.retum atonce.

|
i

o e T St A

LE4 L

st
7 “"/7/5/9?‘7”

LY

Reg No,_w

AGCOUNT

FORWARDED

m ,VM

::Scn-oo-d@m-’r‘“m"""

Y
3]

ey
o

b
B

ey
o

Your account stated to date.lf error Is found.retum at once.

Date
M
No..
Reg, I“\lo. Clerk. —i Fgﬁﬁﬁ‘éﬁén

Your account stated to date.lf error is found.retwn at once,

Q30




Davis-Bacon Act Compliance CERTIFICATION

Project: Paw Paw CWSRF 5779-01

Period: September 2024

Contractor(s) Reporting This Period

1. Oselka Constructors Co. LLC (through payroll 86)

I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the above listed contractors on the
referenced project are in compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act, and that all laborers and
mechanics employed by the contractors and subcontractors during the above referenced
period were paid wages and rates not less than those listed on the prevailing wage rate
determination contained in the contract documents.

Signature:  Adam dtrang Date: 10/04/2024



MEC Easement for WWTP
38th Street Barn




Vl“ﬂﬂ@&(fpﬂw\/ p MICHIGAN

Memorandum

Ta: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Re: MED Utilities Easement

Date: October 10, 2024

Background

As | reported at a recent Village Council meeting, staff recently identified an opportunity to get
electrical power to a point needed at the wastewater treatment plant much cheaper than originally
estimated.

Initially, we believed that AEP had rights to provide electricity to the facility. Supplying power to the
storage building at the south end of the site from AEP would have required 10 to 13 new power
poles and a significant amount of wire. We estimated the cost could be as high as $100,000.

However, we determined that the building is actually located on a separate parcel to which MEC
could provide power (see illustration). Because MEC power is so much closer, it can be done with a
short run of wire and a single pole. MEC will install this for less than $1,000. There will be some
expense associated with replacing a well pump that is currently 3-phase electric with single-phase,
but the cost is insignificant compared to the savings.

In order to give MEC rights to install the electrical, we need to execute the attached utility
easement.

Recommendation

Authorize execution of a utilities easement for MEC at the wastewater treatment plant.

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1(269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAWNET



MV MVd
A0 FONCTILA

ONTHMY T
HAMIO]

e L e e

S MV Mvd
10 FIOVTIIA

THD-THddny

o
:._.x:az

& i O Al il - 40 TOVTIIA

HINOD
AMH T1V1S

11 3vd
AHA1SYd




UTILITY EASEMENT (ACCOUNT_#) 8444400 MEC SERVICE MAP LOC; 19-22-01-1156
#1) Grantor(s), Village of Paw Paw. Michigan i
Property Address: Paw Paw Rd. Paw Paw MI 49079

(collectively call the “grantors™), for MIDWEST ENERGY& COMMUNICATIONS, a Michigan non-profit corporation, 60590 i
Decatur Road., Cassopolis, Michigan 49031, Grantee, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Conveys and Warrants to Grantee, its
successors and assigns, forever, the easement and right to enter upon the land hereina frer described and io construct, operate, maintain,
repair, nspect, replacs, bury, improve, upgrade and remove overhead and/or underground electric distribution facilities, '
communications facilities, other utility services and lines and other fixtures and electric and other control circuits and devices in, over,
under and across said land, including all public highways upon or adjacent to said land, which land is in:

#2) Section __ 22 of Paw Paw Township, County of ___ Van Buren and State of Michiéan, and described as:

#3) Parcel ID
80-14-022-001-00
Property Description:
28622-3-14 NI/2N1/2NE 1/4.40 A. |

Said line to be built as staked. The line when constructed shall be deemed conclisively to have been constructed in the
proper location, Easement to be where the line is construcied.

Grantor also convays the right to cut, trim and otherwise control, using herbicides or tree growth regulators, or other means,
all trees and brush now or hereafter standing or growing on the land of Grantor deseribed in this easement within ten (10) feet on each
side of the center line of any underground line, and within (20) feet on each side of the center line of any overhead line, and all trees
and brush which, in the opinion of the Grantee interfere or threaten to interfere with the construction or safe operation and
maintenance of Grantees facilities,

Grantor agrees that he or she will not do any of the following: plant any trees within the easement which will at any time
interfere with the construction, operation, or maintenance of Grantee’s facilities, place any building or other structure, on, under or
over the easement hetein granted or consent to the placement of any such building or other structure on said easement, and ra ise or
lower the elevation of the ground level of the easement, either temporarily or permanently,

EXEMPT FROM TRANSFER TAXES UNDER MCL 207.505 (a) AND MCL 207.526 (a),

#4) INWITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has executed this instrument or has caused this instrument to be executed by its duly
authorized officer this day of , .




Grantor (Signature exactly as it appears helow)

Grantor

Grantor (Signature exactly as it appears below)

Grantor
NOTARY USE ONLY BELOW
STATE OF NOTARIZATION }
COUNTY OF NOTARIZATION Jss.
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , , by
Grantor(s)
#5)
(Notary Signalure)
, Notary Public
County, State

My Commission Expires:

Acting in the County of:

Drafted by and when recorded
please retum to;

Perry Banta

Midwest Energy & Communications
60590 Decatur Rd

Cassopolis, M1 49031

LANGI\366726.1
IDVWIP - 025096\0037




Hold Harmless Agreement

Customer Name: Village of Paw Paw

Service Address: 38th St, Barn — Waste Water

Paw Paw, MI. 49079

Midwest is committed to completing your project in a timely and professional manner.
However, because customer-owned underground facilities are not marked or protected by Miss
Dig, we must have a signed Hold Harmless Agreement before we proceed. Also, despite our
most diligent efforts, ruts or other cosmetic property damage may result as Midwest moves
vehicles or equipment onto the property. The agreement is limited to the Account Number
and Service Location referenced below and expires upon completion of this project or
removal of facilities.

Refusal to return this signed agreement will delay the completion of this work and related
services. Please read, complete and return in order to begin the work in a timely manner. If you
have specific questions or concerns, please contact the Midwest Customer Care Department at
800-492-5989. Thank you for your prompt response.

By signing below, | agree that Midwest (including Midwest Energy Cooperative, Midwest
Propane and Midwest Connections) is not responsible for damage to any unmarked,
customer-owned underground facilities as it relates to work at the service location referenced
below. This includes secondary electric, water, phone, gas, septic, well head and any other
underground facilities. | further agree that Midwest is not responsible for yard or property
damage incurred as a result of accessing property for this project.

Signature: Date:

For office use only:

Service Location #: 19-22-01-1156 Business unit: Electric Propane Fiber

Account #:8444400, wo#2024094992 Date of Issue:




APPLICATION FOR SERVICE

For office use only
County: Van Buren Twp:Paw Paw Account #:8444400

Location #:19-22-01-1156 Capital Credit #:113814 Meter #:

The undersigned hereby applies for service at MIDWEST ENERGY & COMMUNICATIONS (MEC) and
in consideration of the acceptance of this application agrees with MEC as follows:

1.

As soon as electric energy is available, the undersigned will purchase monthly electric
service from MEC not less than the monthly service charge, which shall be determined by
the Board of Directors of MEC, and will pay for all additional electric energy used by the
undersigned for not less than twelve consecutive months following connection at the price
approved by the Board of Directors.

The undersigned will grant to MEC, at its request, the necessary rights, privileges,
easements and necessary tree work to construct, operate, replace, repair and perpetually
maintain equipment on the property owned or occupied by the undersigned and in or upon
all roads, streets or highways abutting said property or the line or lines for the transmission
or distribution of electric energy. The undersigned will execute and deliver to MEC any
conveyance, grant or instruments which MEC shall deem necessary or convenient for said
purposes. All service lines supplying the undersigned with electric energy and all switches,
motors and other appliance and equipment constructed or installed by MEC on said
property, shall be the sole property of MEC, and MEC shall have the right to access said
property to repair and service, and upon the discontinuance of service for any reason, to
remove the same. MEC shall not be liable for any damage to any un-located member-owned
facilities during the installation of electric service.

The undersigned shall have all the rights and privileges granted to members under the
Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of MEC or any amendments thereto and will comply

with and be bound by such Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws and all rules and
regulations as may be adopted by the Board of Directors of MEC.

4. The acceptance of this application by MEC shall constitute an agreement between MEC and
the undersigned upon the terms hereinabove set forth.
Applicant signature Co-applicant signature
Date Date






Fleis & Vanderbrink Professional
Services Contract Amendment




[ CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR
FLEISZYANDENBRINK PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Project Name: 2024 Road Resurface Projects Project Number: 866290
Requested By:  Mike DeVries, PE Contract Amendment No.: 1
Proj. Manager:  Mike DeVries, PE Organization: Kalamazoo

Anticipated Authorization Date: August 12, 2024

Client: Village of Paw Paw Contact: Mr. Tim Brandys, Director of Public Services
Address: 111 East Michigan Avenue Email: _tbhrandys@pawpaw.net
Paw Paw, Ml 49079 Phone: 269-350-0963

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CHANGE INFORMATION

Description of Change to Project Scope: This Contract Amendment reflects services requested outside the
original scope of work due fo Village's request to split the 2024 Road Resurfacing Project info two separate
construction contracts. A separate construction contract for Hazen Street allows the Village to coordinate the
Hazen Street water construction with the pavement resurfacing. This allows the Village to complete the projoct
prior to the Wine & Harvest Festival.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Create a separate bidding backage for Hazen Street Resurfacing

Prepare an advertisement for bids for Hazen Street ‘

Attend a bid open for Hazen Street resurfacing .~

Review project bids with the Village.

Prepare a recommendation of award

Asgsist the Village with preparation of a Notice of Award and contract documents for execution.

It was acknowledged that this change in scope from bidding all projects would increase the scope and
professional fees. However, this allows the Hazen Street improvements to be completed before the Wine &
Harvest Festival as requested by the Paw Paw Village Council.

An additional Contract Amendment will be provided if further services are requested.

4798 Campus Drive
Kalamazoo, Mi 49008
P: 269.385.0011

F: 269.382.6972

www.fveng.com
2024-08-06 866290 Paw Paw 2024 Roads fae adjustment.doex



Village of Paw Paw | August 6, 2024
Page 2 of 2

Impact of Change on Project Cost:

Additional Lump Sum Fee of $12,000.00

COS8TS
Current Contract Value $ 24,500.00
Contract Amendment Value $ 12,000.00

New Contract Value

=id

36,500.00

The change described in this Professional Services Contract Amendment is made a part of the indicated

Professional Services Agreement between the Client and Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering. All other provisions of
the agreement shall remain in force.

Approval of Contract Amendment: Octaber 7, 2024
Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. Date
Village of Paw Paw Date

2024-08-08 868280 Paw Paw 2024 Roads fee adjustment.doox




Red Arrow Convoy Lighted Truck
Parade




Viﬂ)ag& PM\/ pWMICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager

Re: Request for road closure assistance — Holiday semi-truck cruise
Date: October 9, 2024

Background

The Village of Paw Paw received a request (attached) for road closure and traffic assistance for a
planned holiday semi-truck cruise that will pass through Paw Paw. If approved, the Village of Paw
Paw Police Department will use reserve officers to help with the intersections as the event is
continuously moving. Chief Rottman does not envision any need for traffic control beyond the three
intersections in the Village with traffic lights.

Organizers indicated they will attend the Council meeting on Monday to answer any questions you
may have,

Recommendation

Authorize the Village of Paw Paw to assist with the required temporary road closure permit for M-
40, and to assist with traffic control during this event.

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1'(269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAW.NET



Dear MDOT representative or to whom it may concern,

Ihope this letter finds you well. I am writing to formally request approval for a temporary road closure to
facilitate the Red Arrow Convoy Lighted Truck Parade, scheduled to take place on December 14, 2024. This

event is an impottant community ceebration and we anticipate a large number of participants and spectators.

The proposed route for the parade is as follows:
® Leave West Michigan International on Beatrice Drive in Kalamazoo at 6pm
¢ Head east on Beatrice Drive
® North on 9th Street
®  West onto Stadium Drive
¢ Continue down Red Arrow Highway until I-196 west of Coloma

¢ Endingat I-196 where trucks will separate and head home

We are requesting the closure of M-40 and Red Arrow Highway in Paw Paw, Michigan around 6:45 pm untif all
of the trucks get through. A member of our team is more than willing to keep in contact with an officer assisting
with road closure to update them throughout the parade. We understand the importance of maintaining traffic
flow and are committed to working closely with your department to ensure minimal disruption. Our team will
coordinate with local law enforcement and other relevant agencies, if needed, to ensure proper traffic

management and the safety of both participants and the public.

Please let us know if you require additional information or if there are any specific steps we should take to ensure

this request is processed smoothly, We are eager to work with you to make the Red Arrow Convoy: Lighted

Truck Parade a success and appreciate your attention to this matter,

Thank you for considering our request. We look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Emily Melton,

269-815-2152 -or- Emily.d.melton22@gmail.com
Co-Founder of Red Arrow Convoy




CREDARROWE 1.1 o
CONVOY " oy

- When: Saturday, December 14, 2024

Begin: 9th Street at Stadium Drive in Kalamazoo, MI
End: I-196 West of Coloma, Mi
Departure: 6pm

Estimated Duration: 2.5 hours

For more information follow us on Facebook
at: Red Arrow Convoy - Public

TO OUR PATRONS: PLEASE REFRAIN
FROM PARKING ON THE SHOULDERS OF

RED ARROW HIGHWAY FOR A
EVERYONE’S SAFETY - N




g L2 8 Ll LS

7 # DRIVERS #

« Staging and start location will be at West Michigan
International on Beatrice Drive in Oshtemo, Michigan

* Route:

East on Beatrice Drive

North on 9th Street

West on Stadium Drive/Red Arrow Hwy

Continue on Red Arrow Hwy until the 1-196 loop West of
Coloma

o]

o

o

Q

e If you are planning to drive in the Lighted Truck Parade,
please arrive during staging hours: 3pm-5pm to ensure
timely departure

What type of vehicle? Class A & B or otherwise approved

Pizza will be provided to drivers at 4:30pm - donations
accepted

» There will be a driver's meeting at 5:15pm, wheels up at 6pm

» Any and all decorations must be secured for up to 50mph
per law enforcement concerns

 Please join the “Red Arrow Convoy - Drivers” Facebook
group and answer questionnaire & vehicle poll for future
driver specific updates as well as RSVP to:
redarrowconvoy@gmail.com

N\t Tv\\a\\\'axv™\\wu

For any questions or concerns text or leave voicemail for
Noah at 269-849-6330 or Clayton at 269-369-8389 or email:
redarrowconvoy@gmail.com

’//I V /0 V20 /4

N\ T\\a\\\N'aT\\a2a\\\=™=



Non-Action Items




Parks Vending Machine Proposal




Vending Machine Proposal
Gabriel W. Guimond

gabriel.guimond@gmail.com | (269) 532-4530 | 407 East Michigan Ave. Unit 1, Paw Paw MI, 49079

Preface:

As a young entrepreneur living in Paw Paw, [ see the potential that this community has to offer. From the
thriving business district to its prime geographical location to the dedicated individuals looking to draw
out the best of their community, Paw Paw’s potential is limitless.

Originally, I grew up in Mattawan. As a child, my family and I would often visit Paw Paw for little
outings. [ would always remark on how nice of an area Paw Paw was and share my dream of living here
one day. Twenty years later, | have fulfilled that dream, achieving a goal of homeownership with my
newlywed wife in a community I always wanted to be a part of and grow with.

[ believe my business proposal will take a small step towards improving the Paw Paw experience. The
details will be outlined below.

Proposal:
Place vending machines at the following locations:
Paw Paw Amphitheater by the bathrooms

e Sunset Park Boat Launch
e Maple Island by the bathrooms
e Other Village of Paw Paw locations as business grows

Time Frame:
Spring of 2025.

The vending machines would be strategically placed out of the way in high traffic, accessible areas, for
the convenience of passerbyers.

Benefits:
e Cash or Cashless Purchasing
o For greater flexibility, our machines accept credit and debit cards as well as cash.
e Allows people to stay and have food and beverage options within the building.
e Healthy options provided for customers, creating a healthier community.



Snacks and Drinks Offered;

e Granola bars e Chips e Pop Tarts

¢ Carbonated drinks e Peanuts e Recommendations
e  Water e Jerky and meat ' from the public

e DPretzels snacks

e Candy e Trail mix

Machine Dimension and Weights
o Non-refrigerated Snack Machine — 40 inches wide, 62 inches high, 36 inches deep,
e approximately 500 lbs when filled with products.
¢ Reftigerated Drink Machine — 40 inches wide, 72 inches high, 39 inches deep, approximately 700
Ibs when filled with products.
& Combination Snack/Drink Machine - 40 inches wide, 72 inches high, 39 inches deep,
approximately 600 Ibs when filled with products.

Methods for Determination of Footprint:

To allow for electrical plugs and air circulation, machines must be placed no closer than 4 inches to the
back wall. Machines may be placed in multiple formations with no space between machines or against
side walls. A space of 40 inches must be kept clear in front of cach machine to allow for customer access
and restocking. Thus, a non-refrigerated snack machine requires a space 40 inches wide, 62 inches

high, and 80 inches deep, while the refrigerated drink and combination machines require spaces that are
40 inches wide, 72 inches high, and 84 inches deep.

For power supply, each non-refrigerated snack machine requires 4 amps at 115 (460
waltts), each refrigerated drinks machine and combination machine requires 6 amps at 115 (690 watts).

Footprint Comparison:

The dimensions of our machines and the access space required are typical of standard food and drink
vending machines. We’re proud to state that our machines generally requite 1 amp less electricity than the
average machine on the market today, resulting in energy savings for you.

Maintenance:

We are committed to maintaining our machines in the best of condition and to restocking all items in a
timely manner. The internal temperature, numbers of stock items, and change dispensers are monitored
within each vending machine. Our personne} have access to this information from remote sites, so they
can respond quickly to any need for restocking or service. Machines are cleaned and checked every time
our personnel visit your site.

My personnel and I regularly perform the following checks. Times and dates of these checks are kept on
record.




Maintenance Tasks Schedule

Double-check recorded temperatures with At least once a month.
handheld thermometers.

Check that all internal delivery devices are clean Every visit.
and working
properly.

Check for expiration date and intact packaging of Every visit.
all products.

Check plug and fan at rear of machine and At least once a month.
vacuum or dust as needed.

When machines are installed at your facility, we will consult with your staff to schedule
service/restocking visits for minimum disruption to normal activities. You may also contact me or
personnel at any time to report a problem or concern.

Common Objections and Responses:
® Vandalism
©  All machines are fully insured with the option to install security cameras within them as
well as having warning labels informing would-be-vandals that they are being recorded
when purchasing a snack/beverage.
Motion sensor lights could be installed as a deterrent.
In addition to these measures, these outdoor machines are quite durable.
Cashless payment options could be implemented to reduce the risk of theft.
©  Vending cages exist and could be used to mitigate property damage.
®  Placement
©  Location placement is flexible. If there is a better location to place the machines, we are
happy to have a discussion. In the winter, the machines could be stored in the bathrooms.
® Energy Usage
©  Monthly commission payment will more than cover the cost of energy the vending
machines use.
© What’s in it for the Village of Paw Paw? 1 am willing to pay 10% of the monthly profits for the
use of space for the vending machines. I think these vending machines will improve the overall
Paw Paw experience. If people visiting the Amphitheater, Sunset Park Boat Launch, and Maple
Island are able to get food and beverages at these prominent Paw Paw sites, they are likely to stay
longer and enjoy their time, rather than having to drive somewhere else and leave the area.
Families, fishermen, and individuals alike can all enjoy this convenience.

c O o

Questions/Concerns?
Please feel free to contact me by the following methods:

® Phone: 269-532-4530 or Email: gabriel.guimond@gmail.com



- 5.5«.
Ln S A

e \\ RN A T e

# \ ] 1M =

Example of Vending Cage

A RS ottt C RN L
X ._., 5 Qr o - @n‘.ﬁd&“-i;q’.«’d’d’ gb( mr’,
b“d‘ﬂl (b‘._'\...:-q




Example of Security Camera:

SEHMUA

SEHMUA 4G LTE Cellular Solar Security Camera Wireless Outdoor, No WiFi Solar Powered Camera,
360° Live View, 2K Color Night Vision, PIR Motion Sensor, 2 Way Talk, Built in SIM Card



Manager & Departmental Reports




Virmlg& B(YPM\/ P MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council
From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Re: Village Manager Report for October 14, 2024

Updates & Reports

Maple Island Bridge — Abonmarche completed the design of the Maple Island Bridge and submitted
it to EGLE and the MDNR for review and permitting. Because the design and construction plan is
relatively straightforward, Abonmarche expects the permit to be issued without any trouble.
However, because the deadline to commit our ARPA funds is quickly approaching (December 31), |
have urged Abonmarche to let bids on the project prior to the issuance of permits, if necessary, to
ensure we have a contract in place before the end of the year. They indicated that bid packages
could be prepared and made available for contractors within 2 weeks. Abonmarche feels that while
we can let bids prior to having permits with little risk, however because the grants funding the
majority of this project are from MDNR, we should not proceed before its review is complete.

It remains our intention to construct the new bridge this winter. We will need to request one more
grant extension from MDNR, which MDNR is expecting from us.

Briggs Dam — Members of staff and Barr Engineering met with representatives of EGLE held a pre-
application meeting regarding the Briggs Dam replacement project last week. The intention of the
meeting was to familiarize EGLE staff with the project and answer any initial questions they may
have about the proposed dam replacement prior to applying for permits. EGLE staff visited the site
in person, and then discussed the project plans with Barr remotely from Village Hall. It seemed to
be a positive meeting, and Barr was able to answer all of their questions.

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1(269) 657-3148 U WAWW.PAWPAW.NET



Last month, Barr staff met with Lounsbury Construction to discuss the work they did on the dam
several years ago, and Lounsbury was able to provide additional information about site and soil
conditions as well as provide dozens of photos from the previous project for review by Barr.

| believe a lot of progress has taken place in the last 4-6 weeks, and the project remains on
schedule to take place next summer.

Zoning Administration — With the retirement of Leonard Lux, | have reassigned some of his work
responsibilities within the organization. Code Enforcement (blight, lawn mowing, etc) will be
handled by the police department, for example. | will be handling zoning administration for the
time being. This is work that | am very familiar with, as it was a primary responsibility of mine for
many years in my previous community. Through cooperation with our Planner, Tricia Anderson, |
believe we will be able to perform this task for Village.

Budget/CIP — | have been meeting with staff to update the Village’s Capital Improvement Plan
(proposed) and will present that soon for review by the Village Council and Planning Commission,
per the schedule we presented earlier.

Audit — A representative from Maner Casterisan will attend your next meeting to present the
findings of the annual financial audit.

Fire Department Annual Dinner — Along with other Village of Paw Paw officials, | attended the
annual dinner of the Paw Paw Fire Department. It was a great opportunity to learn more about the
department, tour their new facility and introduce myself to a number of people | hadn’t previously
met.

MEDC Revitalization and Placemaking program — The Michigan Economic Development Corporation 3
has introduced another round of grants under the program nare RAP (for Revitalization and

Placemaking). These funds, if awarded, can be used for local placemaking and facade improvement.

In talking with local building owners, the MEDC and Market One, it appears the Village may have an

opportunity to partner with Market One to seek funding that would supplement our local fagade

improvement program and bring additional grant funding to our community.




PAW PAW POLICE DEPARTMENT

P.0. Box 179 » 114 Harry L. Bush Blvd. « Paw Paw, Ml 49079
Phone: 269-657-5501 / Fax; 269-657-5144
email: pppd651@pawpaw.net

ERIC ROTTMAN
Chief of Police

DATE: October 7, 2024
TO: Manager Bryan Myrkle

FROM: Chief of Police Eric Rottman

VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM

The police department has received the selected surveillance system that will be installed and
used for the police department, public services and the transfer station. It is scheduled to be
installed on October 13™. Once it is operational we will be able to evaluate whether additional
systems of this brand may be an option to be installed at village properties. The system will
provide an additional level of security and safety for staff and village infrastructure.

ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT

Larry Haynor, who is currently our Accreditation Manager, has taken on the task of ordinance
enforcement on a six-month trial basis. Larry started the week of the October 7" going over our
current ordinance process. Prior to coming to the Paw Paw Police Department Larry retired after
a 36-year career in law enforcement. During that time, he was a community policing officer
addressing blight issues and has extensive experience in this field. Larry will be working two
days a week on ordinance enforcement.

CPE TRAINING

The Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards (MCOLES) has implemented in
service training requirements in 2024. This is a three-year pilot program and is referred to as
Continuing Professional Education (CPE). The department is well on the way to fulfilling this
requirement for 2024. Accreditation Manager Larry Haynor and Lieutenant Carlsen have been
instrumental in locating trainings and scheduling officers to attend. Fortunately, we are part of
an online training program that allows us to full fill a number of the requirements on-line.

Integrity « Commitment « Compassion



Established 1859

10/10/2024
DPS Update

We recently flushed all the fire hydrants on our system and flushed the mud valve in the
water tower. This is done to remove mineral deposits in our system and to flush water from our
dead-end lines to maintain water quality. The fire hydrants are inspected during the flushing. We
are in the process of sucking the water out of our hydrants for the winter months and are making
any repairs that are necessary.

Our crews have pressure washed and painted the Rotary Bridge.

We have unofficially started to pick up leaves, the official leaf pickup will begin on
October 14". We will start with one leaf truck and will add the second one as needed.

Crews have completed the last brush pickup for Zone 1 the week of October 7" and will
complete the last brush pickup for Zone 2 the week of October 21¢,

We are planning on closing the public restrooms the week of November 4 if the weather
stays above freezing. We will also be removing the shallow area buoys, the Kayak launch, and
the dock at Maple Island towards the end of October. We will also be winterizing all the
sprinkler systems.

We are continuing to patch potholes on our streets, we will be using hot patch smear
over rough areas to help smooth them out. Reith and Riley have been awarded the contract to
pave portions of North St, St. Joseph St, and Ampey Rd and this work will begin shortly.

Our crew have been trimming trees on the snowplow route to maintain clearance, so we
don't lose any door mirrors.

Lounsbury has returned to the Lake Blvd area to complete more of the
watermain/restoration work. They have plans to work as long as they can, this will be dependent
on the weather.

Respectfully Submitted,
Tim Brandys
Director of Public Services

Village of Paw Paw



Timothx Brandzs

From: Cassandra Holmes <cholmes@mpower.org> on behalf of Katie Abraham
<kabraham@mpower.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 1:02 PM

Cc: Cassandra Holmes

Subject: Michigan Proclaims Oct 6 - 12 as Public Power Week

Attachments: Public Power Week Proclamation 2024.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Village of Paw Paw. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

MMEA Members —

We are pleased to let you know that Michigan has officially declared October 6 — 12, 2024 as Public Power
week. Please see the attached proclamation, which can also be found here. You are encouraged to share this
with your local Public Power communities in your Public Power Week social media posts, events, and
communications. Please see below some of the glowing language contained in the proclamation:

"...public power utilities provide the most reliable power in the state,
ensuring that residents can depend on their utility when they turn on their
lights;”

As a reminder, please send Cassandra pictures / videos / information about what your community is doing for
Public Power Week. We are featuring this in Currents magazine next month and want to ensure you are
included!

Katie Abraham
Executive Director

D: 517-853-6680
C: 734-765-5581
= kabraham@mpower.org

W mipublicoower.org

Keep up to date on Michigan energy
news — get your FREE subscription to
Currents!

This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. They should be read or retained only by the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender.



CERTIFICATE OF PROCLAMA

7S

ON BEHALF OF THE PEOPLE OF MICHIGAN,
I, Gretchen Whitmer, governor of Michigan, do hereby proclaim

TIO

October 6-12, 2024
as
PUBLIC POWER WEEK

WHEREAS, public power utilities are non-profit, community-owned and operated utilities, regulated
directly by the city and the customers they serve; and,

WHEREAS, 40 public power utilities operate in Michigan providing safe, reliable, and affordable
electricity to nearly 300,000 homes, businesses, schools, social services, and government agencies; and,

WHEREAS, Michigan's public power utilities employ nearly 2,000 employees in roles from line workers to

customer service representatives, who live, work, and give back to their communities serving as a valuable
community asset; and,

WHEREAS, public power utilities contribute to the well-being of local citizens through energy etficiency,
customer service, environmental protection, economic development, and safety awareness; and,

WHEREAS, public power utilities provide the most reliable power in the state, ensuring that residents
can depend on their utility when they turn on their lights; and,

WHEREAS, during the week of October 6-12, we recognize the people behind public power at our state’s
municipal utilities for their contributions to the community:

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Gretchen Whitmer, governor of Michigan, do hereby proclaim October 6-12, 2024
as Public Power Week in Michigan.

Gretchen Whitmer
Governor

SULIES L




